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Licensing and Standards Commitiee
Secretariat

City Clerk’s Office

City Hall, 10™ Floor, West Tower
100 Queen Street West

Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

To: Chair Howard Moscoe and Committee Members

Re: Item LS20.2
Vehicle Branding and Continuous Registration of Vehicles in
Ontario for Use as Toronto Limousines and Taxicabs

We have read the report by the Executive Director regarding limousines and taxicabs, and ask that the
Licensing and Standards Committee accept the recommended Draft Amendments to Toronto Municipal
Code, Chapter 545, Licensing,.

Specifically;

1. Repealing 545-140K, regarding the continuous registration of vehicles in Ontario to
be used as a taxicab;

With the intended resulting effect of allowing both Toronto licensed limousines and taxicabs to use
vehicles from outside Ontario; and

2. Amending 545-476, by adding 545-476C, regarding the prohibition of using vehicles
branded as a rebuilt by the Ontario Ministry of Transportation;

With the intended resulting effect of placing the same restriction on both Toronto limousines and taxicabs
regarding rebuilt vehicles.

Yours truly,

Independent Limousine Operator and
Toronto Licensed Taxi Driver



